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TO: RSU 9 Parents
FROM:  Christian M. Elkington
RE: A couple important updates!

DATE: 1-18-2024

Progress is happening with the “new” District Office - As you no doubt remember, the communities
of RSU 9 voted to purchase (using federal dollars), the Holman House in Farmington as the new RSU 9
District Office. Over the last 9 weeks RSU 9 Maintenance Staff have been working with contractors to
make the needed building improvements and upgrades, (also with federal dollars) before we move in.

The district office is moving into the Holman House over the next several days and so that will mean to
help with last minute packing and moving the RSU 9 District Office will be closed starting tomorrow
Friday Jan 19th, at noon and will reopen in our new location at noon on Tuesday, January 22nd.
Thanks in advance for your patience and understanding as we make the move!

RSU 9 has FREE Covid Test Kits - For students/families. RSU 9 is part of a new program that is
providing test kits to schools around the country. There are two ways for parents to get a test kit:

1. Ask your child to stop by the health office to pick one up OR

2. Email your child’s school nurse to arrange having a kit sent home with your child.

In light of the recent increase in Covid-19 cases within our district, please review our current practice,

linked here.

Thank you for your part in keeping the RSU 9 community healthy!
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https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mF8hVswe_twyPNTJGBRnBOIClEQi2fGY9-dHpsuh2kM/edit?usp=sharing

